From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/9/2011 7:55:35 AM

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF
Dennis,

We have been playing phone tag. | am in today with several meetings. If you do not mind,
callmycell att  Privacy iwhen you have a free minute.

Thank you!

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

e NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this
message in its entirety (including all attachments).

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) [mailto:Dennis.Burke@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 11:45 PM

To: Hoover, William J.

Subject: Re: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

Left you a vm. You around tomorrow to chat?

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 01:17 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

| am. 202-648-8710
Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0O) 202-648-8710

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Hoover, William J.

Sent: Tue Jun 07 12:46:28 2011

Subject: FW: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

AZ0073723
DOJ-FF-36651



You around later today to chat for a few moments? Thx.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth
E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); ATF {ATF)

Subject: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

Letter to the President from 31 House Democrats re Fast and Furious.
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